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Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:29
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Vijay Gupta; Tilak Raj
Subject: RE: Offer for TFS- TACOBELL AT Delhi & Hyderabad

Hi Abdul, 
 
Given rates are fine you may proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:58 AM 
To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Vijay Gupta <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>; Tilak Raj <Tilak.Raj@burmanhospitality.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer for TFS- TACOBELL AT Delhi & Hyderabad 
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Hi Neeraj,  
 
PFA Pi we have received from Ace Technologies for Tacobell equipment. Re quest you to please confirm on the rates to proceed with the PO.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 07 November 2023 11:14 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Offer for TFS- TACOBELL AT HYDERABAD 
 
 
 

From: Janak Arora <janak.arora@acetechnologiesgroup.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2023 09:56 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Vijay Gupta' <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Tilak Raj' <Tilak.Raj@burmanhospitality.com> 
Subject: FW: Offer for TFS- TACOBELL AT HYDERABAD 
 
Good Morning Mr. Sandeep, 
Would you please manage to share the p.o. with 50% advance today. 
 
 
Warm Regards 
 
JANAK ARORA 
 
GM-SALES AND MARKETING 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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ACE TECHNOLOGIES 
503, CROWN HEIGHTS,  
SECTOR -10, ROHINI, 
NEW DELHI-11085 
MOBILE : 9958144299 
Web : www. Acetechnologiesgroup.com 

 
 
 

From: Janak Arora <janak.arora@acetechnologiesgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Vijay Vaidya' <vijay.vaidya@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; 'Vijay Gupta' <vijay.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>; 'Jancy Joseph' <salessupport1@acetechnologiesgroup.com> 
Subject: FW: Offer for TFS- TACOBELL AT HYDERABAD 
 
 
Dear Mr. Sandeep, 
Please find enclosed the p.i. to release the purchase order for tacobell site at Hyderabad airport site. 
Please feel free to speak to me if there is any query. 
 
Warm Regards 
 
JANAK ARORA 
 
GM-SALES AND MARKETING 
ACE TECHNOLOGIES 
503, CROWN HEIGHTS,  
SECTOR -10, ROHINI, 
NEW DELHI-11085 
MOBILE : 9958144299 
Web : www. Acetechnologiesgroup.com 

 
 


